

Medina County All Hazards Team

Phone: (330)722-9240 Fax: (330) 764-8455 www.medinacountyema.org



Medina County All Hazards Advisory Committee 3-10-22

Members present:

Christina Fozio Larry Walters Robert Linder William Disbrow Greg Glauner Jason Davis Rob Haas

Guest Present

Ben Nau Matt Sturgeon Chuck Stiver

- Chief Linder called the meeting to order at 1:09pm.
- No public comments.
- Approval of 2-10-22 Minutes
 Motion by Chief Disbrow Second by Chief Walters. Motion passed.

Old Business

- Clothing C. Stiver provided quotes from USA Apparel LLC for sweatshirts and T-shirts. Additional
 prices were provided for embroidered items that team members could purchase.
 Motion by Director Fozio to purchase each team member one sweatshirt and one T-shirt. Second by
 Chief Haas. Motion passed.
- C. Stiver provided an Aladtec update.
 - o Currently 66 users, will be 68.
 - Update on member information.
 - Update and review of maintenance request form.
 - An explanation was provided on items that are next within Aladtec report form, inventory, and vehicle checks.

- C. Stiver provided a list and update on those that did not turn in a 2022 Application. Only one person on the list has a helmet that will need to be turned in. Chief Walters will get the helmet back and issue it to another team member.
- C. Stiver provided an update on accountability tags and made a request to purchase the following items:

o Tactron Boards: 3 @ \$49.00

o IMS Accountability tags: appx 220 @ \$1.60

Dry erase boards: 9 @ \$35.00ICS 214 pads: 18 @ \$5.00

O Dry erase markers: 1 box @ \$20.00

The total request is for \$1000.00

Motion by Director Fozio to purchase items - Seconded by Chief Disbrow.

Motion passed.

- C. Stiver requested guidance on Drone Team and presented a possible structure. Discussion was held related to the current status of the team, equipment, and history. AHAC requested that C. Stiver provide an organizational chart for the next meeting.
- C. Stiver and Director Fozio provided an update on the Wooster Twp. MOU. C. Stiver requested
 permission to start building out the dive component of the Water Team. C. Stiver provided an
 explanation of the need. Discussion was held related to cost, liability, and member participation based
 on current 2022 applications. C. Stiver was directed to provide and overview of what steps would be
 taken in the next year.

New Business

- C. Stiver provided AHAC with information related to damage that occurred to the Structural Collapse Trailer during a response. Information included causal factors, changes that have been made to prevent another occurrence, and long-term changes that could be made by CENWELD to the F-550. Director Fozio indicated the F-550 would go to CENWELD for possible changes to the bed.
- C. Stiver provided information related to possible updates needed to Hazmat gas meters. A meeting will be scheduled to include Hazmat Team Leads and Fire Safety Service.

Motion to adjourn by Chief Davis at 3:31pm – second by Chief Haas. Motion passed.

Next meeting April 7th at 10:00am.